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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-3607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Intermationale Des Experts En Automobila

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS1/GAI18002563Mb
[N
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 08-02-2018
SINGAPORE 038180
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- PAPER SURVEY
Insured Veh. SDN 82888 Veh. Ingpected SBS 8601P
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVPOO0000083 Excess (%) 0.00
Assign From KELWVYMNA NGILAN Assign Date 07/02/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/08/2016 Inspec{iun Date 08/02/2018
Survey held at SBS TRANSIT LTD (Branch)
BUKIT BATOK ST 23
SINGAPORE 658518
5a. Remarks




‘Catherine Chona (LKK Auto)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); SUR

Subject: TP SBS8601P - insd sdnB988b - doa 28/08/2016

Attachments: 8988.pdf; Insured SDNE988B.PDF; 2017-03-29 LOD from SBS Transit.pdf
Hi team

Please refer to attached TP claim and do paper resurvey/comment on the damage consistency.,

Thanks
Kelvyna

---—-Original Message-----

From: Goh, Stella

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 9:47 AM

To: "Tan, William (VWG Singapore)' <william.tan@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore)
<charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>; Wong, Meiy (VWG Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Tan, Evelyn (VWG
Singapore) <evelyn.tan@vw.com.sg>; Oh, Aik Seong (VWG Singapore) <Aikseong.Oh@vw.com.sg>; 'KKLau'
<kklau@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: arrange the vehicle to be survey vehicle sdn8988b - doa 28/08/2016 (od claim)

Our Claim ref: CLMOMVPOO0000083

Dear William,

We refer to your email on even date.

We will appoint LKK to conduct the PRI.

By copy to Catherine, please assist.

Thank you,

Stella Goh, Senior Executive | P. 65 6804 6059 | F. 65 6235 3354 | stella.goh@sg.gaig.com

Claims | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength.

————— Original Message-----

From: Tan, William (VWG Singapore) [mailto:william.tan@vw.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 9:30 AM

To: Goh, 5tella <Stella.Goh@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore)
<charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>; Wong, Meiy (VWG Singapore) <meiy.wong@wvw.com.sg>; Tan, Evelyn (VWG
Singapore) <evelyn.tan@vw.com.sg>; Oh, Aik Seong (VWG Singapore) <Aikseong.Oh@vw.com.sg>
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Subject: arrange the vehicle to be survey vehicle sdn8988b - doa 28/08/2016 (od claim)

Dear Claims,

Please arrange the vehicle be survey at Volkswagen Group Singapore, 17 Tuas Ave 9 Singapore 639197. | have
attached the GIA report & estimate repair.

Vehicle is in the workshop

Regards and Thank you

William Tan
Service Advisor
Aftersale

(Body & paint Dept)

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
MNo: 17 Tuas Ave 9
Singapore 639197

Main Line : +65-65156560
Main fax : +65-68618225
Mobile : +B55-81214693
Mobile . +65-85187912 (Ah Seong)

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended
solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments,



MHAGIE113870 { Kational Assessmant Cantre Servoas - Bukit Meran

EMTRY DATE & TIME- 12002016 18:15

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 13/09/2016 18:44

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please repor corractly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must ba ted by the Falicyh

risad Driver,

3, Infermation provided must be as Ininful and accurate as possioie, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allaw insurance companias to

repudiate policy ability

4. The issus and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nof an admission of pelicy hability on the part of the INsUrance companies,

3. i be referre

. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Palicyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Mabila Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used

at time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gendsr

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

Insurars of the GlA Records Managament Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore{GIA) for archiving and that copies of this regart will fer a fee be made available upon apglication by interested partes,

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurars, you hereby consent

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
13/09/2016 18:15
28/08/2016 13:45

CLEMENTI ROAD TURNING RIGHT INTQ CLEMENTI AVE 2

Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SDONES3EB

HIEW THAI

518482544
kangyang@gmail.com
(LOCAL) +65-56931990
Office-969319490

VOLKSWAGEN
JETTA-1.4 TSI (A)

P[RIVATE USE

Yes

Private Car

Great American Insurance Company
Comprehensive

Mo

MOMVPOO0000263-00-000

NG KANG YANG
S9034405F
0B/08/1990

Indoor

17/01/2013

3 Years And 7 Months
Male

(Local) +65-06931990

Office-96931990
kangyang@gmail.com

1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report peing made avaiahle

Page 1 of 29



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other material or property damaged?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Number of Passengers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Paolice Station Address

Palice Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Are accident photos available for attachment?

9 HONG SAN WALK
682000

Mo
Childran

Collision- Head to Side
Clear

Dry

Bukit Panjang

ROAD: 1 SEGAR ROAD , POSTCODE: 677738 , COUNTRY: Singapore
TEL NO: 1800-8929999 - FAX NO:

Mo

Yes

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posteode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Mame

Phone Number

Email Address

SBS
BUS

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

NG KANG YANG

SERIOUS INJURIES

Page 2 of 39



Injured person in which vehicle? SDMNBS38B

Were seat belts womn? Yes
Was injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance?  Yes
Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 39
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Sketch Plan #2
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Sketch Plan #3
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Sketch Plan #5
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VEHICLE CONDITION REPORT FORM / JOB RECORD

i =%, Ir i .._l-! i DL ¥ s B ! EEN T T ! hr L |
Dabesi.ma e L = Ties P Of W Customer Name; ' 4 7 ' "1l : \

Technician Name: ! e Y Customer Telephone:

P | e
5 LG 0l Tl P i T Y R

Reg. Nom= " & 1 &g g N TS 10O Sy ake/Model:. \\l il
Odometer Reading {Customer Vehicle): . Lecation;, - X AN
= L '8 i I_.I- A

KM Travelled by Assistance Vehicle: w1 way) Time on Scene:

r,-" r i |
Foult Reported: Time Job Completed:
Fault Found: : Repaired at Breakdown Scene: Y/N
How was vehicle repaired? . VIN No:
Hubcaps Y/N Day/Night Wet/Dry | Clean/Ssiled
Spare Wheel Y/IN ~ Please circle the above as appropriate
Tools Y/N Place X on damaged area for scratch and Y for dent
Audio System _Y/N
Keys + Remote . Y/N
Aerial YN

Cashcard (RM ) ‘ri;’.H
ol [ TF]
Interior Condition :

Front Seats

Rear Seats

Floor Cc:vering

Headlining ] ———— ',-”. )j
Delivery to Dealership / Date and Time: '
111 II._ \ ) T - E;F11'|i+'-

JIy N ] - W \ oy |-

Vehicle received in the above condition YES/NO

If not stated as above specify difference:
T e e e ——m = == - = e N
CUSTOMER DECLARATION
I. 1 am enfitled fo the service requested. In the event of this subsequently not being the case I shall be responsible
for the cost of any assistance provided.

2. | accept that any roadside repairs will be of a temporary nature and that advice of a franchised dealer should
be sought by me as soon as pessible.

3. In the case of forced entry, | confirm that | specificall requested that the operator forcefully enter the vehicle
and that all damages occasioned thereby is and shall be my sole responsibility.

4. | accept that any removable items left in the vehicle will | sibility of the emergency service or

their agents. VO GROUP

— — INGAPORE _
Customers : Dealer/Workshop 2 Operators ]__ }/‘ g
A il
Signature = Signature @ Signature !
| (white copy) | (pink copy) ‘ JE 1062008 Y{yellow copy) J




Address
Postcode

Wae driver an amployes of the Insureq's Company Yes
If No, Relstionship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumbar of Drivers Qwn -
Vehlele .

Insuranca Company of Drivers Own Vehicla -

Genaeral information of the Aceldant

Type Of Accident Unknewn - heag Cn
Weather Conditions Chear
Road Surface Dy

Other Information

¥¥as any foreign vehicle invalved in this aceident?  Np
¥Was any body Injured in tha Accident? Yas
Was any cther Material or Praperty damaged? Yes
Was there Aany videa captured by Car Camara? Yes

Kumbier of Passengers {Inciuding DOriver) 16

Details of Palice Actlon

Was the accident reponted o the palice? Yios

Il ¥es Please siata which Police Station

Palice Station Name Clement: N.p ¢

Police Statian Addrass gjt:;anml:g CLEMENT] AVE S, POSTCODE: 129858 | COUNTRY:
Palice Staticn Contact TELNO.-FAX NO-

Was notice of intendag Prosecution given? No

If Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

On 28/08/2018, aleng CL R | was driving my bus al the Tl right outer heading to infront T-funct of CLva 2 ) was the 15t mivah
& said junct showed gresn in my dir, bef said junct | noticed SRR eRcoming micar SOMBSREE at 1stright outer, at fast & wher
my bus just drove into bax funct opp dir saig micar did not slopped at POCHE! junct & make 2 fast righit trn bwds oL Ave 2 And |
could not slop in-time as g resull bus front oir partion hil onta the frent lefl portion of said car, | chacked with my pax & a lich
age 27 claimed waigt Pain & har husband requested for an amp, | alighted to chack, he miear driver mich was blurr &

By-passes & me assistad him to roadside, His right hand was injured, Informed WOCC 1o activiate amb, | also sustainggd some
Pain on the back of my neck, 15 Amb, MTI,Palica car 10 & 2nd amb, Pax Was conveyad to hosp by ambulance first, Everything

Viehicle Registration Number
Vehicla MakeModelCalayr VOLKEWAGAN / CAR /WHIT

Detalls Of Proparties LEFT FRONT DAMAGED

MName of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Paosicode

Insurance Company Name

Matura Of Damage LEFT FRONT DaMaGED

No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Detalls of Withess

Hame CLARIE KnOWLEG { SAMSON WOON / LECNG Jia Jun
Phone Number 83324158/ 87120802 ¢ 347497838

Page 2ar i)




Sketch Plan Pg.3
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‘Official CBR

Certification for Bus Repairs

Page ] of 2

EB?_?ransﬁ- CER REF Ng, ; BE201643732

District ¢ WEST Report No.: w«&sgu;g BUS VEHICLE no. X

Driver's €o no, & Nama i 78nzn Ipﬁ‘.ﬂ_ﬂi}s_ﬁ_q_m
Accident Date ; 2Egﬂgg2g15

Date jn ; ggggg,gggm Date Out ; 17/03/2016

Err Of Reg | Make / Madel Chassgis Na,

2008 | Scania KUB4X2(EEV), SD, AL 2 Axlo YK 200018634 31

=

0

30122083 [FRT CENTRE SERVICE HATCH FRAME; C+
30122055 [HEADLAMP CoOVER N/S:F/GLASS,
30311209 |PRIMA P335 LOCKING GEARFRT BUMER assy

J0122054 HEADLAMP COVER CIIS.FIGLASS; =

RS P

m\&w g

£0.00
$432.00
$217.50
$105.00

I

$217.50

30123306 |FRT CENTRE SEV HATCH Lock

20122374 HEADLAP Coven CATCH BRACKET BH
nizi162 GAS SPRiG EOTTOM BRACKET RH

39122375 |HEADLAMP FIBRE SUPPORT BRACKET

30122163 |GAS SpRo BOTTOM BRACKET LH
30122180 |HiGy BEAM MOUNTING PLATE 5/5

30122176 [tow BEAM MTG PLATE 54501, 2MM

—

1
1
2
I
2
1
1
1
1
1
1

$91.50
$19,50
$15.00
$15.00
515,00
$28,50
$31.50

CENTRE SERVICE HATCH Cove RiFAT;F/GLASS

CORNER RAD;51GE FRAME
30122369 [BoLT TORM: MBX1 5 SIDE FRAME

CORNER R120:510E FRAME
30541665 [Matn BEAM HEADLAMP
28501048 [LaTCH HOOK,

120322156 | :
= - GLASS; SERTES C
30122136 |

1
[ =
]
A ——T 5
3

BULBE.24V:4 SMMXIE.5 Dla; AMBER

30541685 |MaIy BEAM HEADLAMP

$275.00

$315.00
£180.00

[T $85.50
130600024 (BULB.4w, L1 HTING UNTT 2 $6.00
3054177 [WIPER ARM, 0/5;MATADCR; ARE L= $135.00
PAINT 2 | £144,00
TOTAL FOR PARTS | 53 4663,50

5/'N Asoeasnient Labaur ¢ Spray Painting / Contractar Cost Amaount
bL (3} Workshop Labaur for Repair angd Replace Bug Damage & Party 5% 31_@
2 | Comiraciory repair charpes 55 -
TOTAL ASSESSMENT { LABOUR / spaRy PAINTING / CONTRACTOR COST [ 53 3136.00]
Total Cost for Parts and Labour | S8 7799.50|
Overheads | s 779.95

http:/Arafi csafetysvi/CBR/W4495 2016/W449520] 6_CBRES0OIP htmi

E

P A e ..




¢ 'Official CDR

r

Page 2 of 2
Repair cost of Advertisement / Livery
Towing Charges 5% -
|Repair Period ; B e Loss of Use | S3 2768.72
TOTAL AMOUNT | =3 11348.17]

Prepared By | Chos Wee Huat

Date : 17/0%/2015

Approved By

Workshap Mgr: Eddie Chiew Chelk Seng Date ; 06/10/2016
| & fer to Greup ]
1 Survey Fue IClaims [
TOTAL DUE 5% 11348.17,
Approved By .
District Safety Liapa Yufang Date : O5/10/2016

= Tha i computer peneialed document and dpgs net RgsTe sgnalure

hitp:/firaficsafetysvi/CBR/W4405 2016/W44952016_CBRS601P htmi

0a/10/2n01 R




Wiac
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Maining [B5) 6458 4555
Facsimila (55} 8458 1040

8BS Transit Ltd
208 ERADDELL ROAD
SINGAPORE 579701

w-vw.vl::cm.cum.s[g
Cemaarny Rogeskaton Nex 1801000

ATTN : MOTOR CLAIMS DEDT, GET REG No. : M3-0000852-A

CUSTOMER 1D : VACS0001

VEHICLE No. : 3Bssgpip INVOICE No. : (CL014913
ACCIDENT DATE : 28/08/2016 INVOICE DATE : 08/03/2017
CLATM No. © W/4495/201¢ PAYMENT TERM : 30 Days Cregit
gisungn VEH.No: SDNg9ssn

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE(SGS) AMOUNT (s@3)
Photographs iz 1.00 5 12.00
Transportation 1 40.00 g 40.00
VAC Assessment ree 1 180.00 8 180.090

GROSS AMOUNT ¢ 232.00
GST @ 7% s 16,24
INVOICE AMOUNT § 248.24

This ig a computer generated TAX INVOICE

Mo signature required

Cheque should be made payable to 'VICOM LTD',

Sin Ming Buklt Barok Kaki Bukit
3835 Sin Ming Drive Singapare 575710 511 Bukil Baok St 23 Singapore B5EG45 23 Kald Buldt Ave 4 Singaporn 415003
Tal: {85} 89456 5388 Faw: B3} 8455 REIE Tal: {65) 8560 3112 Fox: (B0} BSGO Ores Ve (55] 6741 BBAT Foa: ¥35) 6740 2305




i
8BS Transit Ltd ‘\\
205 BRADDELL ROAD musnmrmmf

: VICOMLTD
SINGRFORE 573701 385 S Ming Drive Singapore STST18

Matriing 155) B458 4555
Facsimile (B5) 6458 1040

SURVEY REPORT ooy

B e e " GENERAL INFORMATION. .. ° : Bkl
VAC Ref. No. : 485380 Claim No. : W/4495/2016
Accident Date : 28/08/2016 Claim Type : THIRD PARTY
Lssignment Date : 01/09/2016 Policy No. :
Survey Date : 01/09/2016 Finalised Dt .:
Survey Report Date : 03/03/2017 Iinsured Veh. : SDNS3SB8B
0 0 VEHICLE  PARTICULARS, o irooois ol
Vehicle Nm : SBSEE0LP Chasgis No. : Y32K4X20001863431
Registration Date : 12/05/2009 Engine No. : 6412119
Make : SCANIR Engine Cap. : 29280 CC
Model . ¥UB4X2 9.30L A/T ABS Transmission : AUTOMOTIVE
Colour : MULTI

"7 CONDITION OF VEHICLE. SURING SURVEY. (VISUAL and STATIC TEST ONLY) .

Fook Brake : SERVICERELE Steering : SERVICEARELE
Hand Brake : SERVICEAELE Modification : WONE
Mileage : 6001le3e
TYREES SIZE MAKE BALANCE {om)
FRONT RH 275/70 R22.5 BRIDGESTONE 10
FRONT LH 275/70 R22.5 BRIDGESTONE 10
REAR RH 275/70 R22.5 BRIDGESTOMNE 10
REAR LH 275/70 R22.5 BRIDGESTONE 10 ](L
e, e BURVEYA CONDUCTED AT e A

550 BUKIT BATOK BT.23
SINGRPORE 659519
TEL:66653767

{1]Workshop Estimate : 8% 7,799.50

[2] our AZdjustment : 8% 7,789.50
[3] Repair Pericd : 8 days

[4]We have not authorised repairs. This survey was carried out on without
prejudice basis.

Sin Ming Buldt Batok Kaki Bukit
SRS S Ming Drive Singapoie 575718 11 Bl Balok St 23 Singapom GH0545 205 Kald Buki Mg 4 Sngapons 415833




' VICOM LTD

SBSEEDP @ 28082018
SI’RVEY REPORT
Annex A: Adjustment on Spare Parts
— Workshop VAC
# QY Vehicle Parts De scription Condition Estimale Adjustment
(83) (S5)
1 1 Frt Cenire Service Hatch Frame.C+ Dent/Buckled 432.00 432.00
2 1 Headlamp Cover NIS:FiGlass: Crack/Grazs 217.50 217.50
3 2 PrimaPass Locking Gear:Frt Bumer Assy Bent 105.00 105.00
4 1 Headiamp Cover O/S;FiGlass: C Craclk/Graze 217.50 217.50
5 2 Frit Centre Sev Hateh Lock Beni 81.50 81,50
& 1 Headlamp Cover Catch Brakeat ®h Bent 18.50 19.50
FAN | Gas Sprg Boltom Bracket Rh Bent 15.00 15.00
;] 1 Headiamp Fibre Support Bracket Bent 15.00 15.00
g 9 Gas Sprg Bottom Bracket Lh Bent 15.00 15.00
10 1 High Beam Mounting Plate 5/5 Bent 28.50 28.50
11 1 Low Beam Mtg Plate S/5; 1.2mm Bent 31.80 31.50
12 1 Centre Service Hateh CoverFr:FiGlass DentBuckiad ars.on 375.00
C * 1 Nylon Claw Cateh Bracket,Const Pane| Dent/Bucklad 37.50 37.50
14 1 Headlamp Cover Catch Bracket Lh Eent 13.50 13.50
15 14 Toggle M:Interior Fitting Bent 48.50 45,50
16 1 Botlom Rail:Fry Frame Dent/Buckled 202.50 202.50
if 1 Front Bumper;F.*Grass:Saries c Cut'Broken 315.00 315.00
18 1 Connection Pillar:Fr Frame Dent/Buckled 180.00 180,00
18 1 Atlachment Bracket:Frt Frame Dent/Bucklad 188.50 158,50
20 1 Front Windscreen Glass:Series ¢ Crack 1186.50 1186.50
21 3 Cormer R80:Side Frame Bent/Bucklad 51.00 51.00
22 15 Bolt Torx: Side Frame Dent/Bucklad 18.00 18.00
23 4 Comer R120:Side Frame Dent/Buckled 73.50 73.50
29 1 Main Beam Headlamp CutBroken Ba.so 88.50
25 B Latch Hook:Frt Girile Panel;cl Dent/Buckled 42.00 42,00
28 1 Bearer Support Leg@A Floor Frame Dent/Buckled 30.00 30.00
27 1 Diagonal Brace@A: Fiagr Frame Dent/Bucklag 48,00 48.00
28 1 Front Frame Strasg PanelFront Frame Dent/Buckled 94.50 B4 50
i 1 Wipar Service Hatch Cover,Frt Frame Bent 30.00 30.00
0 2 Washer; Bulkhaad Fitg;\Wrs Bent/Cut 2.00 5.00
31 2 WiperBlade OIS:SSajfz;{Lﬂm] Bent 45,00 45.00
3¢ 2 Bulb.Headlight Bulb 24, Necesszary 10.50 10.50
33 4 Bulb.24v:45mmuzs 5 Dia;Amber Necessany 6.00 6.00
34 1 Main Beam Headlamp Cut/Broken 88.50 88.50
as 2 Bulb. 4w, Lighting Unit Necessary 6.00 6.00
38 1 Wiper Arm O!S;Mafadcr; ALB Bent 135.00 135.00
37 2 Pant Necessary 144,00 144,00




VICOM LTD
SI"'RVEY REPORT

SBSEE0P @ 28082016 |

Annex A: Adjustment on Spare Parts
B ey |
£ rge diti stimate usimen
# Qy \ehicle Parts Description Condition Aime %851
i
Subtotal 4863.50 4663.50
TOTAL 466350 4663.50
]

TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS

4663.50 4663.50



" VICOMLTD
SI"RVEY REPORT
Annex B: Adjustment on Labour and Spray Painting

SBS880F @ 2anasnis

# Job Description

Workshop VAC
Estimate Adjustment
(33} (5§)
1 Warkshap labayr for repair and replace bus damage and parts 3136.00 3136.00
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING __JTHE.DD J136.00
= —e
Summary
— Workshop VAC
Description Estimate Adjstrment
(85) (38)
TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS 466350 46G3.50
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING J136.00 138.00
TOTAL REPAIR COsT 7799 .50 7799.50
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A S SESEE0P @ 2808208
VICOMLTD '
S!I"IVEY REPORT
Annex C: Conclusion

— - T T T R TR T - R TTTIT
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ASSESSORSREPORT. . - @
At the place of inspection, we saw this vehicle sustained front damage.

The damages seen during our survey were at front: windscreen, wiper panel, center cover panel,
panel inner reinforcement structure frame, bumper, headlamp, headlamp cover panel and cross
lower structure member and surrounding areas. A fuller detailed description of the damages 8

in Annex A of this survey report.

We examined all the front damages and assessed they were from a collision ar impact nature.

By cross-referencing with the e-filed report, we were satisfied the damages were consistent
with the circumstances of accident as detalled.

— e L D L e
ASSESSORS RECOMMENDATION o S e e R R S e e hiai:

Sbs Transit Ltd - (Bukit Batok Bus Depot) estimated a repair cost of $$7,799.50. We adjusted it
to 5$7,799.50 on a part-by-part basis.

Accordingly, we recommend repairs 10 this vehicle be carried out on a part-by-part basis at
S%7,798.50.

The repairs would require a period of B working days.

We submit our survey report for your kind attention and would add the survey was carried out to
the best of our ability, knowledge and experience.

REMARRS, Gt i e ioys o e PR
SBS Transit, as owner of a large fleet and having an infrastructure of own workshops to

maintain its buses at various depots, would have the parts price at costs, The parts are in the
inventory Correspondingly, the labour charge is actual cost based on man hours EprEHdEd for the
repairs.SBS Transit provides transportation to the general public. The repairs carried out by

SBS Transit workshops Is not a profit entity.

e

Fock 'F'Iing Yan

This repert is confidential and is used for ihe purpese of servicing gur clients and helir agents, We will not e respongible for {he diaclosure of such
infarmation or any of iis part thereo! by any non-contracling party. All Aghts resenved.
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Repair Estimate

19" September 2016

Great American Insurance Company

3 Temasek Avenue
#16-01 Centennial Tower
Singapore 039190

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

RE: VEHILCE NO.: SDNE988B

CHASSIS NO.: WVWZZZ16ZEM061994

Model : JETTA A6 1.4 TSI DSG 90KW HL

After inspection of the above vehicle both frt chassis member badly damaged.

Cost of repair for the vehicle is approximately above $95,000 before GST.

The vehicle sustained badly damaged, both frt chassis member badly damaged, dash
board damaged, both front airbag deployed, both front seat beat activated, front w/screen
glass crack, engine unit and body frame badly affected.

Please conduct the survey at no:17 Tuas Ave 9, Singapore 639197

Please advise us accordingly.

NB. THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE AND SHOULD ADDITIONAL WORK BE
FOUND NECESSARY TO BE CARRIED OUT IN THE COURSE OF REPAIRS,
EXTRA MATERIAL AND LABOUR COST WILL BE CHARGED

ACCORDINGLY WHICH HOWEVER YOU WILL BE INFORMED PRIOR TO
ACTION TAKEN. PARTS PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGES.

Yours faithfully .

William Tan
(81214693 )



Aurto
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: CLMOMVPO0OD0D000S3 Date: 06" April 2018
Our Ref: CS1/GAI18002563/Dbs2

M/s Great American Insurance Company
3 Temasek Avenue

#16-01 Centennial Tower

Singapore 039190

(The Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sir/ Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO.:
SBS 8601P INSURED VEHICLE NO: SDN 8988B
ACCIDENT ON 28.08.2016

We thank you for your instruction on 07/02/2018.

We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of SBS 8601P from M/s Vicom Ltd.
b) Final Repair Bill of SBS 8601P from M/s SBS Transit.
¢) Singapore Accident Statement of Vehicles SDM 8988B.
d) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SBS 8601P.

Rased on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SBS 8601P

Make & Mode - Scania KUB4X2 9.3L A/T ABS
Year of Registration 1 2009
Chassis Number - YS2K4X20001863431

Engine Capacity 19290 cc



Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

2. Our finding is that the repair cost of §7,799.50 (before GST) quoted by M/s SBS Transit Ltd
(Branch) is fair & reasonable.

3. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about & (Eight) working
days to complete.

Vehicle Inspection By:

ANG BRYAN TANI

Antomaotive Assessor / Investigator

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M MA TAl
Licensed Appraiser
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;J s = ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SBS 8601P
o te By |Our Adjusted
Descri n of Parts Condition Estima
Qty et Workshop ($) (%)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRT CENTRE SERVICE HATCH FRAME; C+ DENTED / & 432.00
BUCKLED
1|HEADLAMP COVER N/S, F/IGLASS: C CRACKED / « 217 .50
GRAZED
2|PRIMA P335 LOCKING GEAR; FRT BUMPER ASSY BENT . 105.00
1|HEADLAMP COVER O/S; FIGLASS C CRACKED / L 217.50
GRAZED
2|FRT CENTRE SEV HATCH LOCK BENT " 91,50
1|HEADLAMP COVER CATCH BRACKET RH BENT = 19.50
1|GAS SPRG BOTTOM BRACKET RH BENT . 15.00
1|HEADLAMP FIBRE SUPPORT BRACKET BENT A 15.00
1|GAS SPRG BOTTOM BRACKET LH BENT ~ 15.00
1|HIGH BEAM MOUNTING PLATE SIS BENT - 28.50
1|LOW BEAM MTG PLATE S/S; 1.2MM BENT . 31.50
1|CENTRE SERVICE HATCH COVER; FRT,FIGLASS DENTED/ R 375.00
BUCKLED
1|NYLON CLAW CATCH BRACKET; CONST PANEL DENTED / - 37.50
BUCKLED
1|HEADLAMP COVER CATCH BRACKET LH BENT 13.50
14| TOGGLE M; INTERIOR FITTING BENT - 4650
1|BOTTOM RAIL; FRT FRAME DENTED/ . 202.50
BUCKLED
1|FRONT BUMPER: FIGLASS; SERIES C CUT | BROKEN . 315.00
1|CONNECTION PILLAR.: FRT FRAME DENTED / 5 180.00
BUCKLED
1|ATTACHMENT BRACKET; FRT FRAME DENTED / = 199.50
BUCKLED
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS; SERIES C CRACKED 1,186.50 1,186.50
3|CORNER R80; SIDE FRAME BENT / BUCKLED 51.00 51.00
15|BOLT TORX, SIDE FRAME DENTED/ 18.00 18.00
BUCKLED
A|CORNER R120; SIDE FRAME DENTED / 73.50 T3.50
BUCKLED
1|MAIN BEAM HEADLAMP CUT / BROKEN 88.50 B8.50
8|LATCH HOOK; FRT GRILLE PANEL; CL DENTED / 42.00 42.00
BUCKLED
1|BEARER SUPPORT LEG@AFLOOR FRAME DENTED / 30.00 30.00
BUCKLED

Report Ref No. CS1/GAI18002563/Dtbs2




I V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-'_, - am 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 193607198R GST Reg. No. 18-0607158-R Fage No.-2 of 2
Estimate Qur Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | &S mnu:{’;] 'Igjl
1|DIAGONAL BRACE@A, FLOOR FRAME DENTED / 48.00 4800
BUCKLED
1|FRONT FRAME STRESS PANEL; FRONT FRAME DENTED / 94,50 G4 50
BUCKLED
1|WIPER SERVICE HATCH COVER; FRT FRAME BENT 30.00 30.00
2|WASHER, BULKHEAD FFTG; WIS BENT/ CUT 9.00 9.00
2|WIPER BLADE 0/5;39A1/2;(L=1M) BENT 45.00 45.00
2|BULB HEADLIGHT BULB 24V NECESSARY 10.50 10.50
2|BULB 24V;45MMX25 5 DIA;AMBER NECESSARY 6.00 6.00
1|MAIN BEAM HEADLAMP CUT / BROKEN 88.50 88 50
2|BULB 4w LIGHTING UNIT NECESSARY 6.00 6.00
1|WIPER ARM O/S MEMBER; A&B BENT 135.00 135.00
2|PAINT NECESSARY 144.00 144.00
2.106.00 4 663.50
LABOUR
WORKSHOP LABOUR FOR REPAIR AND REPLACE BUS 3,136.00 3,136.00
DAMAGE AND PARTS
3,136.00 3,136.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,242.00 7,799.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 7,799.50|

Report Ref No. CS1/GAI18002563/Dtbs2

ANG BRYAN TANI ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor ! Investigator B.Eng AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




